Pittsburgh Regional Transit

TO: Technology Committee

Dr. Chris Brussalis

Bobbie Fan

Joseph Totten
FROM: Tom Burgunder, Committee Chair
DATE: February 17, 2026

SUBJECT: Technology Committee Meeting — February 19, 2026

The next meeting of the Technology Committee is scheduled for Thursday, February 19,
2026, in the fifth-floor boardroom, or via Microsoft Teams, immediately following the
Performance Oversight Committee meeting. The preliminary agenda is as follows:

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes of the January 22, 2026 Technology Committee Meeting.
3. Proposed Resolutions:

a. Authorization to Enter into Second Amendment to Limited Access Tunnel License
Agreement with Pittsburgh SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless for
Multicarrier Distributed Antenna System (Mike Cetra)

b. Authorization to Enter into Agreement to Provide Transit Ridership Data Analytics
Services (Jeffrey Devlin)

c. Authorization to Amend Agreement with WWT, Inc. d/b/a VOIP Networks for
Phone System Update Service (Jeffrey Devlin)

4. Presentation:

ReadyFare Technology Readiness and Public Roll-Out Update (Jeffrey Devlin and
Shelley Wolf)

5. Adjourn

cc: Other PRT Board Members





